Iﬂraa Malik
From: N

Sent: 27 January 2025 12:41

To: Igraa Malik

Cc: Fuller Architects

Subject: Re: Request for further information R/13/25/HH - 26 Evelyn Avenue, Rustington,
BN16 2EJ

Attachments: R_13_25_HH202501271132363999.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Igraa
Following the letter received today for the planning application at 26 Evelyn Avenue.

Please accept our confirmation to amend the description.

Kind regards

Bruna Fleck
Architectural Designer
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11 The Parade
Willowhayne Crescent
East Preston

West Sussex

BN16 1NS

This electronic message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. The information is intended to be for the use
of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify me immediately.

General Data Protection Regulations

In order to comply with the General Data Protection Regulations any personal information such as name, postal address,
telephone number, and email address given will only be used to provide a requested service and will not be disclosed to any other
third party without your prior permission or unless we are required to do so by law.

On 27 Jan 2025, at 12:33, planning.responses@arun.gov.uk wrote:

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL R/13/25/HH



Ao/ AW, BT UNL.EOV. UK
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You canview Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from hiips:/fensaw. grun.gov.uki/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mailis intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the
sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked
for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept
liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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